

Hiring software engineer as easy as calling a taxi.

Dmitriy

React Engineer

SUMMARY

- 4+ years of experience in IT
- Upper-Intermediate English.
- Available ASAP

SKILLS

Main Technical Skills	React, React Native, Redux
Programming Languages	TypeScript
JavaScript Frameworks and Libraries	Angular, Next.js, Styled components, Webpack
UI Frameworks, Libraries, and Browsers	CSS, HTML5, SCSS, Styled components
Version Control	Assembla, BitBucket, Git
Collaboration, Task & Issue Tracking	Atlassian Trello, Jira
SDK / API and Integrations	Context API, GraphQL, RESTful API
QA, Test Automation, Security	Jest
Web/App Servers, Middleware	SPA
Mail / Network Protocols / Data transfer	WebSockets

EXPERIENCE

Software developer, “Engage3”

18.10.2021 - present

Description: The service that make possible to collect information about any product. Also

create links, compare products. Provides to users extended info regarding products and markets.

Responsibilities:

- Development
- Refactoring
- Bug fixing

Technologies: React/Redux, TypeScript, Next.js, Styled Components, HTML5, CSS3, RESTful.

Software developer, “SproutAbout”

15.07.2021-21.10.2021

Description: MVP service that creates responsibilities for people in school, classrooms and maintains it. Created people can move childs to other classrooms, create class events, add some notes for each child in the classroom.

Responsibilities:

- Development
- Writing tests
- Bug fixing

Technologies: React Native, React/ContextApi, TypeScript, Styled Components, GraphQL, WebSockets, HTML5, CSS3, RESTful.

Software developer, “Trackimo”

14.05.2021-14.07.2021

Description: The product allows humans, who bought a tracker to detect your current location, also track moving other stuff in real-time using a website or web-application.

Responsibilities:

- Development

Technologies: React/Redux, TypeScript, CSS3/SCSS, React Material, WebSockets, HTML5, RESTful.

Software developer, “VW analyst”

14.09.2020-11.05.2021

Description: Product for Volkswagen managers. It is a website application, which gives the opportunity for managers to monitor the statistics of sales of Volkswagen cars in comparison with other

companies and other models. All information has table and chart views with detailed information and have many filters to comfort views of some details.

Responsibilities:

- Development
- Refactoring
- Bug fixing
- Code review

Technologies: React/Redux, TypeScript, Next.js, React Material, HTML5, ,CSS3, RESTful.



Software developer, “PickMeUp”

14.01.2020-14.08.2020

Description: It is a mobile application that provides opportunities for parents to create events for kids, track the process of event, select drivers to take the kids to the event or return kids to home.

Responsibilities:

- Development
- Bug fixing

Technologies: React Native, React/Redux, Firebase, Google API, WebSockets, RESTful.

Software developer, “Purchaser”

14.08.2019-14.01.2020

Description: The project allows you to search and buy goods on such well-known sites as Amazon, BestBuy. Creates bots that regularly check the availability of goods, and, if possible, purchase them for the user.

Responsibilities:

- Development
- Bug fixing

Technologies: Angular 9, HTML5, CSS3, Angular Material, RESTful.

Software developer, “Raise Project”

01.02.2019-14.10.2019

Description: It is a web application, which gives the opportunity for clients to make donations. The system shows people with some needs on the map and gives users the opportunity to help them.

Responsibilities:

- Development
- Bug fixing
- Maintenance

Technologies: React/Redux, TypeScript, HTML5, CSS3/SCSS, RESTful.

Software developer, “Municipal Real Estate management”

22.12.2018-14.02.2019

Description: Municipal Real Estate management web portal. Allows full management functionality. Includes statistics, analysis, charts, reports, and information retrieval system, integrations for external municipal services.

Responsibilities:

- Development
- Maintenance

Technologies: HTML5, CSS3, Bootstrap, JS, AJAX.



EDUCATION

Faculty of Computer Engineering and Management

Diploma: Bachelor's degree

Specialty: Cybersecurity

2011 – 2015 NURE

Faculty of Computer Engineering and Management

Diploma: Master's degree

Specialty: Cybersecurity

2015 – 2017 NURE

